7 ENVIRON

December 27, 2013

Mr. Weiquan Dong, PE

Bureau of Corrective Actions, Special Projects Branch
Nevada Division of Environmental Protection

2030 E. Flamingo Rd., Suite 230

Las Vegas, Nevada 89119

Re: Treatability Study Work Plan, Permeable Reactive Barrier Pilot, Revision 1, Nevada
Environmental Response Trust Site, Henderson Nevada, December 27, 2013 (NDEP
Facility ID #H-000539)

Dear Mr. Dong:

On behalf of the Nevada Environmental Response Trust (the Trust), this letter transmits the
Treatability Study Work Plan, Permeable Reactive Barrier Pilot, Revision 1, dated December 27,
2013 (the “Work Plan”). This Work Plan was revised in response to the Nevada Division of
Environmental Protection’s (NDEP’s) comments on the Remedial Investigation (RI) and Feasibility
Study (FS) Work Plan, dated December 17, 2012. The comments were included in Attachment A
to NDEP’s letter to the Trust dated June 27, 2013. ENVIRON International Corporation
(ENVIRON) submitted an annotated response to NDEP’s comments on October 4, 2013. The
NDEP comments pertaining to the Permeable Reactive Barrier Treatability Study Work Plan initially
submitted to NDEP on December 17, 2012 with the RI/FS Work Plan have been addressed in the
attached revised Work Plan.

Please contact John Pekala at (602) 734-7710 if you have any comments or questions concerning
this report.

Sincerely,
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John M. Pekala, PG Allan J. DeLorme, PE

Senior Manager Principal
Nevada CEM #2347, expires 9/20/2014

Attachment

cc: BMI Compliance Coordinator, NDEP, BCA, Las Vegas
NDEP c/o Brian Giroux, McGinley and Associates, Reno

ec: James Dotchin, NDEP
Greg Lovato, NDEP
Nevada Environmental Response Trust
Tanya O’'Neill, Foley & Lardner LLP
Joe McGinley, McGinley and Associates
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